

PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MISSION STATEMENT

The Mission of the Pajaro Valley Unified School District is to educate and to support learners in reaching their highest potential. We prepare students to pursue successful futures and to make positive contributions to the community and global society.

JANUARY 21, 2004 SPECIAL BOARD MEETING – EXPULSIONS ADOPTED MINUTES

District Office Office of the Superintendent 292 Green Valley Road Note: Start time of 5:00 pm and location!

Notice to the Audience on Public Comment

Members of the audience are welcome to address the Board on all items not listed on this agenda. Such comments are welcome at the "Visitor Non-Agenda Items".

Members of the audience will also have the opportunity to address the Board during the Board's consideration of each item on the agenda.

Individual speakers will be allowed three minutes (unless otherwise announced by the Board President) to address the Board on each agenda item. Note that speaker cards will not be accepted by the president once discussion on an agenda item has begun. For the record, please state your name at the beginning of your statement. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each agenda item to 20 minutes. With Board consent, the President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The President may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add.

1.0 OPENING CEREMONY – SPECIAL BOARD MEETING – 5:00 PM

1.1 Call to Order

President DeHart called the meeting to order at 5:06 pm at the District Office, Superintendent's Office, 292 Green Valley Road, Watsonville.

1.2 Public comment on closed session agenda.

None.

2.0 CLOSED SESSION

2.1 3 Expulsions

3.0 OPENING CEREMONY – MEETING OF THE BOARD IN PUBLIC – 5:10 PM

3.1 Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance did not take place.

3.2 Welcome by Board President

Trustees Sandra Nichols, Dan Hankemeier, Willie Yahiro, and President Rhea DeHart were present. Sharon Gray, Carol Roberts, Evelyn Volpa, were absent.

5.0 ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION

Action on Expulsions:

03-04-38 Trustee Hankemeier moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the panel. Trustee Yahiro seconded the motion. The motion passed 4/0/3:

Board Meeting - Regular January 21, 2004 Adopted Minutes Page I

Ayes: 4 Nays: 0

Abstentions: 0

Absent: 3 (Gray, Roberts, Volpa)

03-04-43 Trustee Yahiro moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by

the panel. Trustee Hankemeier seconded the motion. The motion passed 4/0/3:

Ayes: 4 Nays: 0

Abstentions: 0

Absent: 3 (Gray, Roberts, Volpa)

03-04-45 Trustee Nichols moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by

the panel. Trustee Hankemeier seconded the motion. The motion passed 4/0/3:

Ayes: 4 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0

Absent: 3 (Gray, Roberts, Volpa)

6.0 UPCOMING BOARD MEETINGS

6.1 January 28, 2004, Regular Board Meeting, District Office Boardroom, 292 Green Valley Road, Watsonville, CA 95076, closed session at 6:00 pm, and open session at 7:00 pm. Possible Action on converting Alianza Charter School Facility to a Middle School. Relocation of the Alianza Dual Immersion Charter School is currently scheduled for February 4, 2004.

7.0 ADJOURNMENT

There	being no	further	business t	to discuss	the meeting	was adjourned	at 5:10	nm
111010	ocme no	I uI uICI	ousiness t	io discuss.	uic incenii	z was autouthed	. at J.10	DIII.

Secretary		

Board Meeting - Regular January 21, 2004 Adopted Minutes Page 2